
Simple Tenses 

 

Tense + - ? Adverbs 

Present  

Simple 

I live in 

Kazan. 

 

She helps  

I do not 

(don`t) live in 

Kazan. 

She doesn`t 

help 

Do you live 

in Kazan? 

Does she 

help? 

Always, usually, 

often, sometimes, 

hardly ever, 

never, every day 

Past  

Simple 

I lived in 

Kazan. 

 

I saw him 

 

I did not 

(didn`t) live in 

Kazan. 

I didn`t see 

him 

Did you live 

in Kazan? 

Did you see 

him? 

Yesterday, 

2 minutes (hours, 

days, weeks, 

months, years) 

ago, last year 

(summer, 

Monday) 

Future 

Simple 

I will live in 

Kazan 

I will not 

(won`t) live in 

Kazan 

Will you live 

in Kazan? 

Tomorrow, next 

week (spring, 

Sunday) 

Continuous Tenses 

Tense + - ? Adverbs 

Present 

Continuous 

I am 

drinking tea 

now 

I am not 

drinking tea 

now 

Are you 

drinking tea 

now? 

Now, at the 

moment 

Past 

Continuous 

I was 

drinking tea 

when he 

came 

I was not 

drinking tea 

yesterday 

from 5 till 6 

p.m. 

Were you 

drinking tea, 

when he 

came. 

From 5 a.m. till 6 

p.m., when you 

came 

Future 

Continuous  

I will be 

playing the 

piano  

I will not be 

playing the 

piano 

Will you be 

playing the 

piano 

Tomorrow at 7 

p.m. 

 

Perfect Tenses 

Tense + - ? Adverbs 

Present 

Perfect 

I have drunk 

tea already 

I have not 

drunk tea yet 

Have you 

drunk tea? 

Already, still, 

yet, ever, never, 

since 2002, for 2 



years 

Past 

Perfect 

I had drunk 

tea, when he 

came  

I had not 

drunk tea 

when he 

came.  

Had you 

drunk tea 

when he 

came? 

After, as soon as, 

until, when 

Future 

Perfect 

I will have 

drunk tea 

I will not 

have drunk 

tea 

Will you 

have drunk 

tea? 

By 5 o`clock, by 

noon, by Saturday, 

by that time, by 

the end of the 

year, by then 

 


